ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Gleaves, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 9:47 AM

To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

Cc: Snyder, Amy

Subject: FW: Feedback on Advanced response to EPR RAI 521, Question 15.00.03-39
Public

From: Gleaves, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 9:45 AM

To: 'HONMA George (EXTERNAL AREVA)'

Cc: 'WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA)'; GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); Snyder, Amy; Segala, John; Terao, David; Makar,
Gregory; Sastre, Eduardo; ODriscoll, James; Ashley, Clinton; Hart, Michelle; McCoppin, Michael; McKirgan, John
Subject: FW: Feedback on Advanced response to EPR RAI 521, Question 15.00.03-39

George,

Included below are NRC’s comments on AREVA’s Advanced Response to RAI 521, Question 15.00.03-39, submitted to
NRC by email on 5/10/13. Please incorporate the information requested into the final version or request a conference
call to discuss the comment.

Billy

William (Billy) Gleaves

Sr. Project Manager

U.S. EPR Design Certification

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Telephone: 301-415-5848

Email: bill.gleaves@nrc.gov

The contents of this message may be sensitive. If this message has been received

in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not intended
to waive any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the
permission of the author.

RAI 521, Question 15.00.03-39, pertains to potentially unbuffered pools of water in containment
post-LOCA. We have determined that for the staff to complete our evaluation, the final response
needs to include the following:

A thorough description of all inputs and assumptions used for the LOCA dose sensitivity
calculation and the results (similar to the discussion and tables provided in FSAR Tier 2
Section 15.0.3 for a LOCA). Alternatively, the dose calculation package could be
provided as an attachment to the RAI response.
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